10 mins
10 mins
10 mins

20 mins
10 mins
20 mins

Munigcipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Wednesday, June 16, 2021
10:00 AM

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD

2.1 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Center

2.2 Verbal Update current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols
2.3 Verbal Update Heritage Museum Display Cabinet

NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

3.1 Canada Day

3.2 Magnetawan Soap Box Derby

3.2 Newly proposed Ideas for Recreation List of 10 Things

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION ONLY
4.1 Locks Opening Poster

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING

ADJOURNMENT
5.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn




Municipality of
Magnetawan
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Meeting Minutes
May 05, 2021

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Dev
conference via GoToMeeting on Wednesday May 05,
Chair Merik Szabunio

Vice Chair Marilyn Raaflaub
Diane Szabunio

Cathy Loree Bulych

Laura Brandt (Secretary)

Committee was held by video
with the following present:

Regrets:
Councillor John Hetherington

Opening Business
1.1 Call to Order
Meeting was calle’

1.2 Adoption of the A

evelopment Committee adopts the agenda as

est
Ine have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare
the nature thereort e during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of Previo
RESOLUTION 2021-13 Raaffaub - D. Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the minutes
from the meeting of March 10, 2021.

Carried.

Pagelof3



Items Brought Forward

2.1 Event for Easter - Magnetawan Central Public School

The Committee discussed the success of the Easter Baskets that were distributed to all the
students at the Magnetawan Central Public School. The students and staff were very thankful, and
the Facebook post had many positive responses from the community, with some parents posting
pictures of their happy children.

2.2 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Center — Brand of Equipment and Inventory of
Pictures

The Secretary advised the Committee that the equipment has
pictures have been located at the Heritage Museum. The Chai picked up all the equipment and
some of the historical pictures to start digitizing. The Libra Iso lent CDs with historical pictures
and the Chair is currently working on digitizing these . mittee member Marilyn Raaflaub
has located some historical pictures at her home a them off to the office as they
should be in the possession of the Museum. T i Chair know when they are
dropped off. It was discussed that any pictur ave not been submitted
but found, and/or have less than three childr onsidered.

en delivered. Any extra historical

The Secretary advised that two spé be installed at the Heritage Museum
hoto Frame as the cabinet locks and

Walking Group ha - amming. ASwell the exercise class has been
ided and there has been a good turnout weekly

eritage Museum
The Sec i ammitt8g@hat the job ads for the Summer Students have been

The Committee disch
Committee has never |
event should be planned.

pcoming date of Father’s Day on the events calendar and as the
gast run events for this item, this year due to the pandemic that no

Direction was given to the Secretary to post Happy Father’s Day messaging on the Municipal Digital
Sign and Social Media Accounts

3.3 Budget 2021
The Committee was provided with the Budget for 2021.

Page 2 of 3



3.4 Verbal Update Grants 2021
The Committee discussed the successful award of funding from Celebrate Ontario and discussed
bringing ideas on how to celebrate Canada Day under COVID-19 restrictions.

Direction was given to the Secretary investigate the amendments to the Celebrate Ontario Grant to
ensure that any Canada Day planning is compliant with the rules and regulations of the Grant.

items for Information Only

4.1 Regional Recreation Committee
The Secretary advised the Committee that there is a Regio
Secretary will provide updates from the meetings of this Co

Recreation Committee, and the

5.1 Adjournment
RESOLUTION 2020-14 Raaflaub - D. Szabunio
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Commu
at 11:19 am to meet again on Thursday June
Carried.

velopment ittee adjourns this meeting
at 10:00 am or call of the Chair.

Approved by:

Chair

Page 3 of 3



COViID-19 Roadmap to Reopen - Key Highlights

Vaccination rato
plus ey health
indieaiors’

Pormittod with
rostrictions

* Largar ouldoor gatherings for up to 10 people - Larger outdoor gatherings for up to 25 poople * Larger indoor and outdoor gatherings

+ Outdoar dining for up to 4 peoplo per tablo » Small indoor gatherings for up to 5 people » Indoor dining
» Egzontial rotall capacity at 25% + Outdoor dining for up to 6 people per table - Essential and non-essontlal retail open
- Non-ossential rotall at 15% - Essontial retall at 50 capacity with Umited capacity
+ Outdioor religious services. rites and ceromonios + Non-gssontial retall capacity at 25% * Larger indoor religious services, ites, and
with capacity {imited to permit 2 metres + Porsonal care services whane faco coverings coremony gatherings
physical distancing can bo worn ot all times « Indoor maoting ond ovont spacos
- Outdoaor sports, training, and personal training - Outdoor mesting iy + Indoor sports and recroational facilitios
for up to 10 peaple oA s e  Incloor soaled events
» Outdoor amusemont and water parks
* Day camps  Outdoor boat tour operators + indaor attractions and cultural amenlities
- Campsites and campgrounds + Casine and bingo hails
Ontarlo Parks » Outdoor county fairs and rnural exhibitions ng
’ + Qutdoor sports loaguos ovonts + Othor outdoor activitios from Step 2
* Qutdoor horse racing and motor speodways i penmittod to operato indoors
« Outdoor cinemas, performing arnts, tve music
* Quldoor pools. splash pads and wading pools evonls and attractions






Laura Brandt

From: Ontario Notification - Ne Pas Répondre / Ontario Notification - Do Not Reply (PCH)
<pch.ontarionotification.pch@canada.ca>

Sent: May 3, 2021 10:42 AM

To: Laura Brandt

Cc: Monk, Jeannette (PCH)

Subject: Department of Canadian Heritage — Celebrate Canada Funding Decision {Ref: CC
13359036)

Attachments: Approval_1339036_CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MAGNETAWAN .pdf

| am pleased to inform you that your funding request submitted to the Department of Canadian Heritage has been
approved. Attached, you will find a letter explaining the details of the funding.

In light of the ongoing and ever-changing COVID19 pandemic, we recognize that the funded activities may be affected
and the Department is working on providing different options to recipients for Celebrate Canada events in 2021. These
options will be communicated in the coming weeks.

In the meantime, and to help with the planning of your event, | encourage you to consult your regional health authority
guidelines and invite you to read the Guide for Virtuat Events included in the Celebrate Canada Program Guidelines, if
you would like to host a virtual event.

https.//www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/services/funding/celebrate-canada/application-guidelines.html#Annex

Canadian Heritage is proud to promote our rich linguistic and cuitural diversity, as well as our country's arts and heritage
sectors. | would like to thank you for helping share our stories and continuing to build a strong and inclusive Canada.

| offer you my best wishes for success.

Jillian Lum
A/Regional Director General
Ontario Region



Annex: Guide for Virtual Events

Meet the Program Objectives

* Ensure that the event meets the objectives of the Program.

* Remember that Canada Day celebrations must take place on July 1, and that other celebrations must take place

during the period of june 21 to July 1, 2021,

What is Your Vision?

Choose a date and time for your event.
Decide on a platform (your organization’s website, YouTube, Instagram, Snapchat, Facebook Live, Twitter Live,
Vimeo, Zoom, Teams Live Event, Grenadine, etc.).
Determine the scope of the project (local, regional, pan-Canadian).
Determine the type of virtual event you want to have (hybrid, live, semi-live, pre-recorded).
Form partnerships with other organizations that can help with facilitation, equipment, production and distribution,
Promote your event in advance so your audience knows how and when to tune in (and don’t forget to use #hashtags
to widen your reach!)
Ensure cultural and linguistic representation as you plan: showcase both official languages, and represent the
diversity of your community in the content of your event (youth, seniors, multicultural groups, Indigenous people).
Canadian Heritage may be able to offer you additional visibility via its social media platforms. If you would like us to
help you promote your activity, please tag us in your social media messages using the handles below:

o Twitter - English (@CdnHeritage) / Twitter - French (@PatrimoineCdn)

» Facebook - English (@CdnHeritage) / Facebook - French (@Patrimoinedn)

o Instagram - English (@0_canadiana) / Instagram - French (@g_canadiana)

Logistics and Technology

Make sure you have the equipment you need {(cameras, microphones, lighting, webcams, HD camera, sound system),
as well as licenses for the platforms that will be used.



Laura Brandt

From: Monk, Jeannette (PCH} <jeannette.monk@canada.ca>

Sent: Jfune 2, 2021 12:03 PM

Cc: Brathwaite, Roger (PCH); Howard, Aleah (PCH)

Subject: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events
Hello,

On behalf of the Department of Canadian Heritage’s Celebrate Canada Program, I am writing
to you to share the options available for your 2021 event.

VIRTUAL OPTION

The Program strongly encourages all clients holding an in-person event to prepare a virtual
option. Due to the constant changes of public health COVID-19 protocols, you may not be able
to hold your event as originally planned, and therefore it is important to develop a back-up plan
that can be easily executed if you are not able to hold your in-person event.

If you do decide to hold a virtual event instead of an in-person event, please advise us as soon
as possible in order for us to accurately list your event on our website.

POSTPONE

Due to the ongoing nature of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Celebrate Canada Program will
allow clients to postpone their planned events until September 6, 2021, provided the event is
the same as described in your funding application.

We ask that you advise us of your new event date as soon as possible in order for us to
accurately list your event on our website.

CANCEL

If you have decided to cancel your event this year, please advise us by e-mail as soon as
possible so in order for us to accurately list your event on our website. Your departmental
representative can give you information on how to return your funds.

If you wish to cancel your activities, but have incurred expenses related to the event since April
2021, you may be eligible for a reimbursement. Please send us an e-mail advising us of your
decision and outlining the expenses incurred. Your departmental representative will assess your
request and determine the amount of eligible expenses.



Of note, in light of the public health COVID-19 protocols, no promotional items will be sent
out for the 2021 Celebrate Canada Period (Canada Day, National Indigenous Peoples Day,
Saint-Jean Baptiste Day, and Canadian Multiculturalism Day). The Department of Canadian
Heritage is currently working on virtual alternatives that will be offered to Celebrate Canada
clients in the future.

Thank you,

Jeannette Monk
(shelelle)

Program Manager
Official Languages Support Program and Celebrate Canada
Canadian Heritage — Ontario Region

647 622 7930
jeannette. monk @canada.ca

Gestionnaire de programme
Programme d’appui aux langues officielles et Le Canada en féte
Patrimoine canadien — Région de I’Ontario



Laura Brandt

From: Monk, Jeannette (PCH) <jeannette.monk@canada.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: RE: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events

Yes, you can do that.

From: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Monk, leannette [PCH} <jeannette.monk@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events

Hi Jeannette

Thank you for your quick reply. If we plan to do virtual events but only spend a portion of the grant funding can we
defer the rest of the spending of the funds for a in person event in September?

Laura

Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications
Municipality of Magnetawan [ PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 [ Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 | Fax 705-387-4875 | Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

Magnetawan

This message (including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise
me immediately. E-mail transmission connot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free ond the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.

From: Monk, Jeannette (PCH) <jeannette.monki{@canada.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2021 1.51 PM

To: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Subject: RE: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events

Hi Laura,

For sure, you can do virtual activities etc. that people do on their own instead of an in-person event.



From: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Monk, Jeannette (PCH) <jeannette.monk@canada.ca>

Cc: Brathwaite, Roger (PCH) <roger.brathwaite@canada.ca>; Howard, Aleah (PCH) <aleah.howard@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events

Hi Jeannette

Thank you for email. Is it a possibility to do some virtual contests and house decorating, colour contests in lieu of a
inhouse with prizes and than use the remaining funds for a in person event in September?

Thanks so much
Laura
Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications

Municipality of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 [ Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 Fax 705-387-4875 [ ibrandt@magnetawan.com

P e
Munic ty of
Magnetawan

This message (including attachments, if any} is intended to be confidentiol and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise
me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.

From: Monk, Jeannette (PCH) <jeannette.monk{@canada.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2021 12:03 PM

Cc: Brathwaite, Roger (PCH) <roger.brathwaite@canada.ca>; Howard, Aleah (PCH) <aleah.howard@canada.ca>
Subject: Celebrate Canada: Options for 2021 Celebrate Canada Events

Hello,

On behalf of the Department of Canadian Heritage’s Celebrate Canada Program, I am writing
to you to share the options available for your 2021 event.

VIRTUAL OPTION

The Program strongly encourages all clients holding an in-person event to prepare a virtual
option. Due to the constant changes of public health COVID-19 protocols, you may not be able
to hold your event as originally planned, and therefore it is important to develop a back-up plan

that can be easily executed if you are not able to hold your in-person event.
2



Laura Brandt

From: Laura Brandt

Sent: May 27, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: FW: Your Worship: Request a Custom Canada Day Message

—————————— Forwarded message -----~=---

From: Alex <alexandra.tichinoff@ontario.ca>

Date: May 25, 2021 3:34 p.m.

Subject: Your Worship: Request a Custom Canada Day Message
To: Sam Dunnett <mayori@magnetawan.com>

Cc:

Request a Custom Canada Day Message from the Lieutenant

Governor!



Just because we are doing our part to protect our province doesn’t mean we
can’t celebrate.

For many Ontarians July 1 will be spent at home. Moments of joy and hope are
especially potent in times like these and the Office of the Lieutenant Governor

wishes to reach all Ontarians and share in this day of celebration.

A Happy Canada Day video message be can provided for you to share with
your community.

Kindly submit your requests by Thursday, June 10.



Submit Request

Ce n’est pas parce que nous travaillons fort pour protéger notre province que nous
ne pouvons pas célébrer.

Pour de nombreux Ontariens, le 1°" juillet sera passé a la maison. Les moments de
joie et d'espoir sont particulierement puissants dans des périodes comme celle-ci, et
le Bureau de la lieutenante-gouverneure souhaite tendre la main a tous les Ontariens
et célébrer cette journée avec eux.

Nous vous offrons la possibilité d'obtenir un message vidéo de bons vceux pour la
féte du Canada que vous pourrez partager avec votre collectivité.

Veuillez soumettre votre demande d’'un court message vidéo d'ici le jeudi 10 juin.

Soumettre Ici




Copyright © 2021 Office of the Liettenant Gavernor of Ontario, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you opted in via our website.

Our mailing address is:
Office of the Lieutenant Governer of Cnfario
111 Wellesley Street
Toronto, ON M7A1A1

Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

mailchimp




Laura Brandt

From: Joe McCauley <joemccauley29@gmail.com>
Sent: May 17, 2021 5:33 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: Re: Email Address Change

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Laura,

| would be glad to hel'you out as much as possible. If you were looking at doing a virtual show | could do it in my
backyard and stream it via zoom for you. | believe | quoted you $2500 and | would stick to that quote. f you wanted me
to do a show there | would make sure you got one. You are not too late to book at all. As for the turn around | would say
to be safe | would need 3-4 weeks lead time. Hope this helps, if you need more please don't hesitate to ask via email or
phone call.

Sincerely,
loe McCauley
705-933-6369

On Mon., May 17, 2021, 09:05 Laura Brandt, <lbrandt@magnetawan.com> wrote:

Hi Joe

Hope you are doing well. | am reaching out as our Recreation Committee will be meeting in a few short weeks
regarding Canada Day. We are trying to navigate and decide whether we are going to have virtual fireworks or not as it
looks like being able to have a gathering will not be able to happen again this year. We had received quotes from you
previously and | was hoping you might be able to tell me timelines if we do order how long it takes for the fireworks to
come in or if we are too late to order for this upcoming Canada Day.

Stay safe and well

Laura

Laura Brandt, Acting Deputy Clerk

Municipality of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 { Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0



Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 Fax 705-387-4875 | clerk@magnetawan.com

This messoge {including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and
advise me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.

From: Joe McCauley <joemccauley29@gmail.com>

Sent: October 25, 2020 10:02 AM

To: info@beavertonlions.ca; info@smithsfalls.ca: info@havelockjamboree.com; info@bootsandhearts.com;
info@ctmpark.com; info@shantillysplace.com; info@westnipissing.ca; info@whitestone.ca; info@callander.ca;
erin.vaughan@cityofnorthbay.ca; jfoll@horseshoeresort.com; bigjuli@rogers.com; peter watson@hotmail.com;
alan.bird@rogers.com; admin@townofkearney.ca; admin@sundridge.ca; tcork@rogers.com; Stevewinter@bell.net;
benr@horseshoeresort.com; Shaun Moore <SMoore@trentlakes.cas; Poonam.Swift@ajax.ca; fun@summervilliage.ca;
recreation@burksfalls.ca; Laura Brandt <deputyclerk@magnetawan.com>; Greg.Gouthro@parks.on.ca

Subject: Email Address Change

Good Morning Everyone,

| am just writing to advise that | will be using this address from now on to deal with fireworks sales and questions.
Thank you for your understanding. Hope you are all keeping safe.

Sincerely,
Joe McCauley

705-933-6369



Supernova Fireworks

1539 Chemong Road

Peterborough, Ontario

K9J 6X2

Office Phone: 705-934-1313

Joe McCauley Cell Phone: 705-933-6369

Magnetawan Canada Day Display 2021

Case Brand Product # Product Effect Price Quantity Total
Mystical 2" Aerial Shells  Allure - 50 Shell Assortment $6.40 50 $320.00
Mystical 3" Salute Shells 3" Salute Shells $18.85 12 $226.20
Mystical 3" Aerial Shells 3" Assortment Shells $10.50 50 $525.00
Mystical 4" Aerial Shells 4" Assortment Shells $17.50 24 $420.00
Mystical 5" Aerial Shells 5" Assortment Shells $35.00 5 $175.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Gold Stone $154.00 1 $154.00
Mystica! 1.3 Grade Cake  Maple Leaf Salute $145.00 1 $145.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Armegeddon $145.00 1 $145.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Salute Cake $150.00 1 $150.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Spider Bite $250.00 1 $250.00
Hands 1.3 Grade Cake  Purple Ghilibi $20.00 1 $90.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Full Load $295.00 1 $295.00
BEM 1.3 Grade Cake  BEM-DC-002-100 Shot Fan Cake $300.00 1 $300.00

Subtotal Before Taxes $3,195.20
Extra Discount -$982 .81
Total Number Of Efects = 149 Subtotal After Discount $2,212.39
{Blue Items = Preview Video of Effect) Taxes $287.61

Total $2,500.00



Supernova Fireworks

1539 Chemong Road

Peterborough, Ontario

K9) 6X2

Office Phone: 705-934-1313

Joe McCauley Cell Phone: 705-933-6369

Magnetawan Canada Day Display 2021

Case Brand Product # Product Effect Price Quantity Total
Mystical 2" Aerial Shells  Allure - 50 Shell Assortment $6.40 50 $320.00
Mystical 3" Salute Shells 3" Salute Shells $18.85 12 $226.20
Mystical 3" Aerial Shells 3" Assortment Shells $10.50 50 $525.00
Mystical 4" Aerial Shells 4" Assortment Shells $17.50 24 $420.00
Mystical 5" Aerial Shells 5" Assortment Shells $35.00 5 $175.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Gold Stone $154.00 1 $154.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake = Maple Leaf Salute $145.00 1 $145.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Armegeddon $145.00 1 $145.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Salute Cake $150.00 1 $150.00
Mystical 1.3 Grade Cake  Spider Bite $250.00 1 $250.00
Hands 1.3 Grade Cake  Purpie Ghilibi $90.00 1 $90.00
BEM 1.3 Grade Cake = BEM-DC-002-100 Shot Fan Cake $300.00 1 $300.00

Subtotal Before Taxes $2,900.20
Extra Discount -5687.81
Total Number Of Efects = 148 Subtotal After Discount $2,212.39
(Blue Items = Preview Video of Effect) Taxes $287.61

Total $2,500.00



512512021 canada-day-poster-1.png (1357x1920)

Happy Canada Day!

CHOOSE FROM 3 UNIQUE CONTESTS TO SHOW
YOUR CANADIAN SPIRIT

RAE GRS ERERE S AN
RECREATION@MAGNETAWAN.COM
% (SIS &) s ehelal 7

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT:
WWW MAGNETAWAN.COM OR OUR
FACEBOOK PAGE FOR MORE DETAILS

hitps://magnetawan.com/content/news/canada-day-poster-1.png




Welcome to the 2020 Canada Day Celebrations!

Due to Covid-19 restrictions, we will be celebrating Canada Day a little differently this year!

To promote our Canada Day spirit within the community, the day will be comprised of 3
unique contests:

Decorate your Home
Decorate the outside of your home, showing your Canadian spirit. Please have all your decorations
set up by 9:00am on July 1*.

Prizes:
o 1% place will receive a 575 cash prize
e 2" place will receive a $50 cash prize
e 3" place will receive a $25 cash prize

Decorate your Business
Decorate the outside of your business, showing your Canadian spirit. Please have all your decorations
set up by 9:00am on July 1%,

Prizes:
e 1% place will receive a $75 cash prize
e 2" place will receive a $50 cash prize
e 3" place will receive a $25 cash prize

Canadian Spirit Video

{Ages 16 and under)

Create a video showing how much Canada and your community mean to you. Upon registration, please
submit your video to recreation@magnetawan.com by June 30'" at 12:00pm. The top three winners will
be decided and awarded on July 1*. Videos will be posted to our Facebook page.

Prizes:
e 1% place will receive a $50 cash prize
e 2" place will receive a $30 cash prize
e 3" place will receive a $20 cash prize

Registration is required for all three contests. Please register by contacting
recreation@magnetawan.com or call the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947. Judging will take
place in person on July 1st, in a manner in accordance with the Covid-19 restrictions.

We hope everyone has a Happy Canada Day!




MAGNETAWAN
CANADA DAY CONTESTS!!

CHOOSE FROM 4 UNIQUE CONTESTS TO SHOW YOUR CANADIAN
SPIRIT

DECORATE YOUR HOME
DECORATE YOUR BUSINESS
CANADIAN SPIRIT DRAWING CONTEST (Ages 12 and under)
CANADIAN SPIRIT DRAWING CONTEST (Ages 13 to 17)

REGISTER AT RECREATION@MAGNETAWAN.COM

HAPPY
), CANADA DAY

THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN WOULD LIKE TO

WISH EVERYONE A SAFE AND HAPPY CANADA DAY

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT
WWW.MAGNETAWAN.COM




Welcome to the 2021 Canada Day
Show Your Spirit Celebration!

Due to Covid-19 Restrictions, we will be celebrating Canada Day a little differently again this year!
To promote our Canada Day spirit within the Community, the day will be comprised of 4 unique contests:

Decorate your Home

Decorate the outside of your home, showing your Canadian Spirit. Please have all your decorations set up by 9:00am on
July 1%,

Prizes:

1 place will receive a $75 cash prize

2" place will receive a $50 cash prize

3" place will receive a $25 cash prize

Decorate your Business

Decorate the outside of your business, showing your Canadian Spirit. Please have your decorations set up by 9:00am on
July 1%,

Prizes:

1%t place will receive a $75 cash prize

2" place will receive a $50 cash prize

3™ place will receive a $25 cash prize

Canadian Spirit Drawing Contest (Ages 12 and under)

Create a drawing showing how much Canada and your community means to you. Please submit your drawings to
recreation@magnetawan.com or drop them in the Municipal Drop Box by June 30" at 12:00pm. The top three winners
will be decided and awarded on July 1. Drawings will be posted to the Municipality’s social media accounts.

15t place will receive $75 cash prize

2" place will receive a $50 cash prize

3™ place will receive a $25 cash prize

Canadian Spirit Drawing Contest (Ages 13 to 17)

Create a drawing showing how much Canada and your community means to you. Please submit your drawings to
recreation@magnetawan.com or drop them in the Municipal Drop Box by June 30" at 12:00pm. The top three winners
will be decided and awarded on July 1. Drawings will be posted to the Municipality’s social media accounts.

1%t place will receive $75 cash prize

2" place will receive a $50 cash prize

3™ place will receive a $25 cash prize

Registration is required for all four contests. Please register by contacting recreation@magnetawan.com or call the
Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947. Judging will take place in person on July 1%, in a manner in accordance with COVID-
19 restrictions.

We wish everyone a Happy Canada Day!

‘*\/‘#’
HAPPY
CANADA =

DAY'! Municipality of
Magnetawan



mailto:recreation@magnetawan.com
mailto:recreation@magnetawan.com
mailto:recreation@magnetawan.com

Y

The Boat
Locks Are Op en/!

Go through the locks to access $
59

Ahmic Lake and Lake Cecebe

PLEASE PAY
WITH EXACT
CHANGE '

OPEN DAILY FROM JUNE 26
UNTIL SEPTEMBER S5

A A A A A A

l DOWN [§Afmic ' U P TO LAKE CECEBE

10:00A M 10:30A M

12:00PM 12:30PM
2:00PM 2:30PM
4:00PM 4:30PM
6:00PM 6:30PM




	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda May .xlsx
	Sheet1

	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda May .xlsx
	Sheet1

	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda May .xlsx
	Sheet1


